
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 5/14/2012 8:56:34 PM 
To: 'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 

I will be bringing Larson and Hallisey along too. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 08:25 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 

I wasn't serious. I just want Commissioners to be exposed to LLNL. What they conclude is up to them. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 5/14/2012 5:50 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: Re: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 

I do. 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 05:48 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 

Thank me. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 05:29 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: FW: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 

FY! 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 5:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Ferron date for LLNL Tour 
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Commissioner Ferron and his staff are tentatively scheduled for June 13th to visit LLNL. 

Erik Jacob son 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi Kctpge.com 

SB GT&S 0206615 


